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TO:    ☒ Teams ☒ Manufacturers 

 

CATEGORY:     ☒ LMP2  ☒ LMP3 ☒ LMGTE  

 
 
DECISION N°: ELMS21_D0022_All_Equipment_in_pit_lane 
 
 
DATE:  02/06/2021  FROM:  The European le Mans Series Committee 
 
SUBJECT:  Clarification regarding equipment in the pit lane 
 

 
APPLICABLE REGULATION   
  

 Appendix 7 Article 9 ☒ 2021 European Le Mans Series Sporting Regulations              

  
DECISION   

 
Regarding equipment allowed in the pit lane, the ELMS Committee would like to clarify the following: 
 
A7.9 Restrictions concerning equipment 
 
It is prohibited to have any equipment: 
 

• For warming the tyres and/or keeping them at constant temperature in the working area, in the garage and on the 
starting grid. (see Article 12.1.2) Penalty in case of infringement: at the Stewards’ discretion. 

 

• Which is operated using an external power source (electrical, pneumatic, etc.), with the exception of the two wheel 
guns and the air-jack coupling. Tools with internal battery are authorised but must be operated at any moment 
by a person wearing the appropriated armband and cannot be left unattended. 

 
PERIOD OF VALIDITY/APPLICATION OF THE DECISION 

   
This decision comes into effect: 

☒  with immediate application 

☐  from:  

 
And is applicable: 

☒  until further notice 

☐  for the mentioned Competition(s) only 
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